Ann Kehoe

16—

From: Ewa Babiarczyk

Sent: 07 May 2013 09:55

To: Ann Kehoe

Subject: FW: Licence Application Reg. No. W0254-01 - Request for clarification of the

licensee's address

Hi Ann, could you please scan this email from the Applicant as Response to a query re licensee’s address?

Thank you,
Ewa

From: Brian Downes [mailto:brian.downes@cemex.com]

Sent: 07 May 2013 09:40

To: Wall, Conor

Cc: Ewa Babiarczyk

Subject: RE: Licence Application Reg. No. W0254-01 - Request for clarification of the licensee's address

Conor/ Ewa,

We moved head office in c. 2010. The new address associated with CRO &@79451 is Killeen Road, Dublin 12.
&
Regards, S

Brian Oég’ Q§§\O

//:lzmex / é;\\i:@‘\

Brian Downes ‘\o&\(\\
Property & Environmental Manager - Ireland S8
Office : +353(1)8658757 Fax: +353(1)8556595 Mobile: +353(8%) 411
Address: Killeen Road, Dublin 12, ireland \0
e-Mail: brian.downes@cemex.com \0
www.cemex.ie (\aﬁ‘\

QO

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.
CEMEX (RO) Ltd., Registered in Ireland No. 79451, Registered Address: Killeen Road, Dublin 12, Ireland

"Wall, Conor" <Conor_ Wall older.com> To Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie>
cc Brian Downes/IE/Cemex@CEMEX
03/05/2013 17:02 Subject RE: Licence Application Reg. No. W0254-01 - Request for clarification of the

licensee's address

Thanks Ewa
We will respond shortly.
Kind regards

Conor

EPA Export 09-05-2013:23:35:03



From: Ewa Babiarczyk [mailto:E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie]

Sent: 01 May 2013 16:25

To: Wall, Conor

Subject: Licence Application Reg. No. W0254-01 - Request for clarification of the licensee's address

Conor,

It has been noted that the licensee’s address given in the licence application is different to the address
associated with the licensee’s CRO number 79451 given on the CRO’s website (www.cro.ie).

| would be grateful if you could explain why the two locations are different. Has the licensee moved to a
new location?

Also, could you please state the licensee’s address associated with CRO number 794517

Thank you,
Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspector

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate $
Wexford o°Q

Tel: +353 53 9160662 O&‘\*\.\
Fax: +353 53 9160699 €
E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

. the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection

Agency.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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